



Attendees

Charlie Geier, Ann Puckett-Harpold, Matt Hetzel, John Pierce, Sue McKinney, Lora Stephens, Sara Abdalla, Jeff Milkey, Kristina Musilak, Kyle Wehmann, Amanda Lopez, Brandon Myers (*guest*, SPED Data Specialist); *On phone*: Cheryl Miller, Casey Kinderman

Key Topics Discussed

A. ELAC and Other Updates

- The *Indiana Summit for Economic Development via Early Learning Coalitions* will be held on June 5, 2017 at the Monroe County Convention Center in Bloomington, Indiana. Save-the-date were posted in Wiggio last week with more details. The confirmed keynote speakers are Tim Bartik, Senior Economist at the W.E. Upjohn Institute for Employment Research, and Erin Ramsey, Senior Manager, Mind in the Making at The Bezos Family Foundation.
- Update on the status of pre-K legislation.

B. ELAC Annual Report Data

- Reviewed feedback from the last Guiding Team meeting on the four main issues that will be voted on by GT and ELAC regarding data for the next Annual Report.
- Workgroup recommended separating *public school* and non-public school as two different provider categories.
- All agreed that consensus need to be reached this by the end of this month to stay on track with data collection timeline.

C. Reviewed Tableau Public for ELAC Dashboard

- Workgroup likes the “interactive” option that Tableau Public gives to filter the county profile dashboard by multiple counties or regions.
- Once project support team finalizes this tool, the workgroup supports posting on the ELAC website, county profile page.
- Discussed status of ELI Data Center. Sue said talks are underway to enhance it and see what providers need.

D. ELAC Website

- Reviewed Google analytics to see trends in website traffic since county profiles were released.



E. Vanderburgh County Pay for Success Study

- Lora Stephens gave a presentation on the study's findings and next steps.
- *Pay for Success* was suggested as a potential table topic for the Coalition Summit.
- Suggested reviewing the survey that Vanderburgh gave local providers to ask about their existing capacity, especially as we think about wanting to improve capacity data to include in the Annual Report.

Action Items

1. Members are asked to upload and come prepared with examples or tools that would be useful resources for the Data driven toolkit. Kyle will create a folder in Wiggio to store this information for discussion at next meeting.
2. Lora will upload the capacity-building survey given to local Vanderburgh programs.
3. Workgroup will wait to discuss priority #3 (create a data sharing policy) until after toolkit is underway.

Next Meeting

Thursday, April 27, 2017, 1pm – 3pm at Ice Miller Offices